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Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards

From: Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Prager, John@Waterboards; RFarjeat@SilverWrightLaw.com
Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Weaver, 

Lily@Waterboards; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards
Subject: City of Adelanto Failure to File Hearing - Temporarily postponed

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

This email confirms the Hearing Team’s receipt of the Prosecution Team’s request for postponement of the 
March 10, 2017 hearing, as well as the City of Adelanto’s confirmation of the joint request.   

The parties are hereby provided notice that the February 27, 2017 deadline for submittal of exhibits and 
testimony, and the scheduled March 10, 2017 hearing are TEMPORARILY POSTPONED, pending approval 
by Hearing Officer, Steven Moore.  Upon approval, the State Water Board will provide notification to the parties 
and issue a Notice of Postponement of Public Hearing, thereafter. 

 
Best regards, 
 
Jane Farwell Jensen  
 
 
 
Ph:  (916) 341-5349 
Fax: (916) 341-5400 
 
State Water Resources Control Board  
Division of Water Rights 
Hearings and Special Programs Section 
 

 
 


